
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Got it. 

Nicholas Zerman-Moriak [nzermanmoriak@dpw.lacounty.gov] 

2/3/2020 4:23:11 PM 
Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
Mingliang Shi [mshi@dpw.lacounty.gov]; Kent Tsujii [KTSUJll@dpw.lacounty.gov] 
RE: Visitor Instructions 

That's fine. 9 am. 

Nick Zerman, E.l.T. 
Senior Civil Engineering Assistant 
Los Angeles County Public Works 
Office: (626) 300-4790 

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:59 PM 

To: Nicholas Zerman-Moriak <nzermanmoriak@dpw.lacounty.gov> 

Cc: Mingliang Shi <mshi@dpw.lacounty.gov>; Kent Tsujii <KTSUJll@dpw.lacounty.gov> 

Subject: RE: Visitor Instructions 

: External Email. Proceed Responsibly. 

Hi Nick - Yes, that's correct, the original time was 9:30AM. But would 9AM work for you and your team? The team 

asked if we could move up the time slot to 9AM just in case the meeting went over an hour. We have an 11AM meeting 

in DTLA so if we start at 9:30AM we would have to leave at 10:30am sharp. 

Thanks, 

Peria Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you ore hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Pi ease promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Ni c ho I as Ze rm an-Mori a k <f.1.~.Q.f.DJ.9..D.!JJ.9..f..t.?ls.@ .. ctP..w..,.L?f:.Q.\.JL!.tY..:£~9..Y.> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:53 PM 

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifilettlconsulting.com> 

Cc: Mingliang Shi <t.!.!.?.l.!L@J!P..~Y.J~!£Q.~.!.O..t.Y.:.W.?.Y.>; Kent Tsujii <!5.T..~ .. V.JJJ..@.9.P.W..J.9..~.£!.~.!.".IJ.Y.,.8.QY> 
Subject: RE: Visitor Instructions 

Just to clarify, the meeting is at 9am? Because I thought you told me on the phone 9:30 am. 

Nick Zerman, E.l.T. 
Senior Civil Engineering Assistant 
Los Angeles County Public Works 
Office: (626) 300-4790 



From: Perla Solis <perla@trlfiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:50 PM 

To: Ni c ho I as Ze rm an-Mori a k < D/.fL0.~! . .G.tD.9r.!.~.~-@.0.P.W,.l.§.~.9..~H.\t.Y..,_gqy_> 
Cc: Mingliang Shi <mshi@dpwJacountv.gov>; Kent Tsujii <KTSUJll@dpw.lacounty.gov> 
Subject: RE: Visitor Instructions 

.: External Email. Proceed Responsibly. 

Thank you Nick! 

Thanks, 

Peria Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility far the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Nicholas Zerman-Moriak <nzermanmoriak@dpw.lacounty.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:22 PM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@ttifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Mingliang Shi <mshi@dpw.lacounty.gov>; Kent Tsujii <KTSUJll@dpw.lacmmtv.gov> 
Subject: Visitor Instructions 

Hi Perla, 

We are located at "The Alhambra" Complex (across the street from the Public Works' HQ complex) 
1000 South Fremont Avenue, Alhambra 
Building A-9E, 4th Floor 
Traffic Safety and Mobility Division (formerly Traffic and Lighting Division), Small Conference Room 
• Enter The Alhambra complex from Orange Street through the guarded security gate 
• Drive straight all the way to the elbow in the driveway, and park in the open area (Central 
Parking Lot, see attached map) 
Enter building A9-East and take the elevator to the 4th floor 

Regards, 

Nick Zerman, E.l.T. 
Senior Civil Engineering Assistant 
Los Angeles County Public Works 
Office: (626) 300-4790 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 



This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 


